Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 11:16 AM

To: 'mfarris@closuresolutions.com’

Subject: RE: RO#208 Palace Garage Additional Assessment
Matt,

That is the gist of the request, but it may be tweaked slightly. A letter should be out shortly.

Have you conducted a groundwater monitoring event this month? If not please do so as the highest data for several wells
(including the new well) occurs in May. This will also be included in the pending letter, and a request for changing to a
semi-annual interval.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: mfarris@closuresolutions.com [mailto:mfarris@closuresolutions.com]
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:24 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO#208 Palace Garage Additional Assessment

Hi Mark,

Thanks for the call today. As we discussed, you have requested a data gap work plan involving additional
shallow soil and soil vapor sampling and analysis for the Palace Garage site. | understand a letter directing
this work is forthcoming however considering we are working under a tight time frame | would like to
begin the work as soon as possible. If you could please respond to this email confirming the work and
include any additional comments | can move forward with the work. If I've overlooked anything or you
have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Matt

Matthew Farris, P.G., QSP/QSD

Project Geologist

Closure Solutions, Inc.

4600 Northgate Boulevard, Suite 230

Sacramento, California 95834

Direct (916)760-7579

Cell: (925) 808-9290

Fax: (925) 459-5602
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